
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 

Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:    

 
 
Committee:  

SACRE 
 

Date: Thursday, 4 July 2024 
Time: 6.15 pm 
Venue: The Lantern, Meadow Farm Drive, Harlescott, Shrewsbury, SY1 4NG 

  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  

The Agenda is attached 
 
 

Tim Collard 
Assistant Director - Legal and Governance  

 
Members of SACRE 

Teacher Association 

Adrian Black 

Beth Blizzard 

Amanda Skidmore 
Rachel Parsonage 
Kate Linnell 

 
C of E 

Fiona Iddon 

Mark Harrington 

Garry Ward 

Ruth Gittins 

 

 
Christian and other 

Denise Samari 

Bill Morris 

Sohayb Peerbhai 

David Bowgett 
Jacqui Osmund-

Smith 

Public Document Pack



Mark Michaels 
Sue Michaels 
Akasharaja Bruton 

 
LA 

Mike Isherwood 

Simon Nightingale 

 

 
Support and advice 

Sue Round 

Fiona Moss 

Stephen Pett 

John Rowe 

 
 

 
Your Committee Officer is:  

 
Learning and Skills  Learning & Skills 

Tel:   01743 254556 

Email:   



AGENDA 
 
1  Welcome from chair  

 
A welcome from the chair and update on clerking and support for SACRE. 

 
 

2  Apologies  

 
To receive and record apologies from members who are unable to attend.  

 

 
3  Declaration of interest  

 
The opportunity for SACRE members to declare any interest in items on the agenda 
 
 

4  Minutes of meeting held on 14th March 2024 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
To receive, amend and approve minutes of the last meeting. 

 

 
5  Matters arising from the minutes above  

 
To consider matters arising from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda 
 
 

6  Visitors to schools update  

 
To share recent visits members have done or had in their school 

 
 

7  Membership  

 
To discuss changes and updates on new members, including clarification on the DfE’s 
view of Group A. 
 

Guidance for local authorities about membership of SACREs 

(publishing.service.gov.uk) 
 
 

8  Advisor's Update  

 
 Ofsted Subject report on RE 

 A religion and worldviews approach to RE 

 
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/subject-report-series-religious-
education/deep-and-meaningful-the-religious-education-subject-report 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F1185160%2FGuidance_for_local_authorities_about_membership_of_SACREs.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810076129%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jRrOL8XfPSNPpRD6plI55X9pFqUbBt%2FpBERWAtk6f0E%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fassets.publishing.service.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fuploads%2Fsystem%2Fuploads%2Fattachment_data%2Ffile%2F1185160%2FGuidance_for_local_authorities_about_membership_of_SACREs.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810076129%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jRrOL8XfPSNPpRD6plI55X9pFqUbBt%2FpBERWAtk6f0E%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fsubject-report-series-religious-education%2Fdeep-and-meaningful-the-religious-education-subject-report&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810089332%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BWIg3jv22a2lADTjfOTOxXLuOXuTXo%2F3EI5VL1bXfyc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fsubject-report-series-religious-education%2Fdeep-and-meaningful-the-religious-education-subject-report&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810089332%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BWIg3jv22a2lADTjfOTOxXLuOXuTXo%2F3EI5VL1bXfyc%3D&reserved=0


 
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2freligiouseducationcouncil

.org.uk%2fresource%2freligion-and-worldviews-approach-to-re-section-
a%2f&c=E,1,iPD30Ahkv0XK3Y4BgtRSdphAjodHOuYfUrtRW6l-NMm_-

Kaon40JvkG52ulO2HCy3I0NPN8Yrw0dLwNnWyDJcmpHzBz8zDXqWUr55-
WxTkTTisbQTGwFUHxxDaSIcA,,&typo=1 
 

 
9  Local Agreed Syllabus 2026  

 
To discuss initial ideas. 

 
 

10  Visits and visitors booklet  

 
To discuss updates to the booklet (online). 

 

 
11  To confirm date, time and venue of the next meeting  

 
 

12  Any Other Urgent Business  

 
(To be notified to chair or clerk in advance please) 

 
 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252freligiouseducationcouncil.org.uk%252fresource%252freligion-and-worldviews-approach-to-re-section-a%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CiPD30Ahkv0XK3Y4BgtRSdphAjodHOuYfUrtRW6l-NMm_-Kaon40JvkG52ulO2HCy3I0NPN8Yrw0dLwNnWyDJcmpHzBz8zDXqWUr55-WxTkTTisbQTGwFUHxxDaSIcA%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810093792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z7mYCeF3qBDXQAaJxAyeneEhiODDe5DQgEVkWX6lQKI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252freligiouseducationcouncil.org.uk%252fresource%252freligion-and-worldviews-approach-to-re-section-a%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CiPD30Ahkv0XK3Y4BgtRSdphAjodHOuYfUrtRW6l-NMm_-Kaon40JvkG52ulO2HCy3I0NPN8Yrw0dLwNnWyDJcmpHzBz8zDXqWUr55-WxTkTTisbQTGwFUHxxDaSIcA%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810093792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z7mYCeF3qBDXQAaJxAyeneEhiODDe5DQgEVkWX6lQKI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252freligiouseducationcouncil.org.uk%252fresource%252freligion-and-worldviews-approach-to-re-section-a%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CiPD30Ahkv0XK3Y4BgtRSdphAjodHOuYfUrtRW6l-NMm_-Kaon40JvkG52ulO2HCy3I0NPN8Yrw0dLwNnWyDJcmpHzBz8zDXqWUr55-WxTkTTisbQTGwFUHxxDaSIcA%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810093792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z7mYCeF3qBDXQAaJxAyeneEhiODDe5DQgEVkWX6lQKI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252freligiouseducationcouncil.org.uk%252fresource%252freligion-and-worldviews-approach-to-re-section-a%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CiPD30Ahkv0XK3Y4BgtRSdphAjodHOuYfUrtRW6l-NMm_-Kaon40JvkG52ulO2HCy3I0NPN8Yrw0dLwNnWyDJcmpHzBz8zDXqWUr55-WxTkTTisbQTGwFUHxxDaSIcA%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810093792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z7mYCeF3qBDXQAaJxAyeneEhiODDe5DQgEVkWX6lQKI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252freligiouseducationcouncil.org.uk%252fresource%252freligion-and-worldviews-approach-to-re-section-a%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CiPD30Ahkv0XK3Y4BgtRSdphAjodHOuYfUrtRW6l-NMm_-Kaon40JvkG52ulO2HCy3I0NPN8Yrw0dLwNnWyDJcmpHzBz8zDXqWUr55-WxTkTTisbQTGwFUHxxDaSIcA%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Dulson%40Shropshire.gov.uk%7Ca2460ee3e95844a5010608dc9765633a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638551709810093792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z7mYCeF3qBDXQAaJxAyeneEhiODDe5DQgEVkWX6lQKI%3D&reserved=0


    

 

 1 Chair’s initials 

  
 

SHROPSHIRE STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL 
ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

14 March 2024, 19.30 
The Lantern, Shrewsbury 

 
Present 
 

Adrian Black (Chair) Simon Nightingale 

Mark Harrington Sue Michaels 

  

 
 
In Attendance 

 

Fiona Moss, Sue Round 
 
1. Welcome from chair 

 

The chair welcomed all to the meeting.  He acknowledged that the meeting 
would not be quorate. It was also shared that, once again, no clerk had been 

provided and  
 
2. Apologies 

 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
 

Name  

Beth Blizzard 

Garry Ward 

Akasharaja Bruton 

Inderkit Singh Gill 

John Rowe 

Fiona Iddon 

Denise Somari 

Rachel Parsonage 

David Bowgett 

Amanda Skidmore 

 

 

 

 

 
 

3. Declaration of interest 

 
Fiona Moss advised that she works for RE Today and is CEO of the National 

Association of RE Teachers.  
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



    

 

 2 Chair’s initials 

  
 

 
4. Minutes of previous meeting 

 
The minutes of the meeting were agreed as a true record. 

  
5. Matters arising from the minutes above (not covered elsewhere on the 

agenda) 

 

Committees, contacts, website 
 
6. Feedback from visits - standing item 

 

Members who had made school visits updated the committee on the visits 
they had done. 

  
 
7. Membership 

 
Chair read out current membership and those wishing to join, however, due to 

quoracy issue, no terms of office or new members could be approved. 
    
 

8. Advisor’s Update 

 

Fiona Moss shared updates about the National Content Standard for RE, 
Ofsted reports, school workforce data and the RE hubs website. Members 
were able to ask questions. 

 
 

9. Annual report 

 
The chair advised that the annual report was unfinished due to the lack of 

support of a clerk and lack of administrative help to collate information needed 
for the annual report. 

 
 

10. ‘Human library’ 

 
Beth Blizzard gave her apologies for this meeting, but passed on a message 

to the chair that anyone involved in the ‘Human library’, the date had been 
confirmed as Thursday 27th June. 
 

11. Online content 

 

The chair advised that only a few videos had been received, but was delighted 
that Mark Harrington had been able to support Mark and Sue Michaels in their 
video. These can then be uploaded to the YouTube site and links provided on 

the new Learning Gateway 
 

12. To confirm date, time and venue of the next meeting: 

Page 2



    

 

 3 Chair’s initials 

  
 

 
Thursday 4th July 2024 – 6:15pm – at the Lantern, Shrewsbury 

 
 

13. Any other business 

 
There was no other business. 

 
 

 
Summary of Actions from the meeting 
 

Chair will contact democratic services and Kirsty Hurst-Knight to clarify actions 

moving forwards regarding a clerk and support from the LA. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Date ……………………………………..   Chair ……………………………….. 

 

 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of meeting held on 14th March 2024

